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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 

 Project Number 89020225G, 89020225  
 
 Project Title KCI Corridor Trail – Segment 1  

Tiffany Springs Pkwy. To Old Tiffany Springs Rd.  
 
 

[NOTE:  Add Month/Date/Year for which this Addendum is officially posted by City.  Be certain to remove this 
note before final document is printed.] 
 
ISSUE DATE: 3/14/24    
 
[NOTE: Addenda are used to clarify, revise, add to, or delete information in the original bidding documents or in 
previous addenda prior to opening of bids. Items should be organized in the same order as the original bidding 
documents Table of Contents. Cite the specific bidding document and the specific location within it where each 
change is to be made followed by the detailed change. If entire pages or documents are replaced or added as 
accompanying attachments, state the title of the document and the specific page number(s) removed and/or 
added. (e.g., Delete Section 01011 - Summary pages 1-6 and add the attached Section 01011 - Summary pages 1-
10.). Be certain to remove this note before final document is printed.] 
 
[NOTE:  Add Month/Date/Year. Be certain to remove this note before final document is printed.]  
 
Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for 
which Bids are to be received on  3/19/24 , are amended as follows: 
 
[NOTE:  If the bid date is being changed add Month/Day/Year; if not, delete this sentence. Be certain to remove 
this note before final document is printed.] 
 
The Bid date for this Project stated in Document 00130 - Invitation to Bid shall be changed to: 
2:00 PM, on     .  
 
Information to Bidders The following is provided to Bidders for information only: 
 
[NOTE:  Include items under this heading such as Pre-bid meeting attendance list, soils report, etc.; items that 
should not be contractual, but are useful information to Bidders. Delete this heading and introduction if not 
applicable for this Addendum. Be certain to remove this note before final document is printed.] 
 
 1.  
 
 2.  
 
[NOTE:  Include Bidder/Proposer questions and answers to those questions.  If questions are resolved by a 
contractual change, reference the contract section and make the appropriate change in one of the sections below. 
 Delete this heading and table if not applicable for this Addendum. Be certain to remove this note before final 
document is printed.] 
Q1. Anticipated NTP of April 1 – In regards bat roosting in the spec, no removal of potential roost 

trees can take place between 4/1-10/31. Will the city be taking the responsibility of identifying 
potential roosts tree in order for contractor to perform clearing and grubbing operations within 
the time constraints of the project? 

A1. No, clearing/removal of trees was deemed to have no effect on roosting bats.  
Clearing/removal of any trees requires MoDOT’s written approval. 

  
Q2. No details are provided for the Access Control Swing Gates or Concrete Trail Marker Posts? 
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A2. Refer to specs in Section 03020 – Concrete trail Marker Posts for details.  Refer to specs in 
Section 02308 – Fencing for Access Control Swing Gate details.  

  
Q3. No size/caliper is identified for Trees? 
A3.  
  
Q4. Previous question clarified spoils can be wasted on site, but with the sites requiring more Fill 

than Cut, can on-site Borrow areas be identified to reduce the cost of importing suitable fill?  
A4. No, no on-site borrow areas can be identified.  Suitable fill material must be imported from 

off-site.  
  
Q5. Excavation/Embankment quantities – how were these calculated, to subgrade of base rock or to 

finish grade at top of concrete trail? The cross sections are near illegible. 
A5. Earthwork was calculated using GEOPAK software to the bottom of the 6" trail 

pavement.   
  
Q6. Please confirm 4” of Aggregate Base is incidental to Concrete Trail and Concrete Pads? 
A6. 4” Rock Base is incidental to Concrete Trail and Concrete Pads.  This is denoted on 

Sheet 11 of the plan set and in the specs 2202.B.1 (02202 – Untreated Compacted 
Aggregate). 

  
Q7. Please clarify a count of Concrete Pads, as no dimensions or locations are called out on the 

plans? 
A7. 4” Concrete Pad dimensions are shown on Sheet 11 of the plan set (5’x5’). 
Q8. Please confirm Heavy wage rates will be used and not Building rates? 
A8. Wage rates are Heavy Highway. 
 
 
[NOTE: Under the following sections, include changes to those documents under the heading with this same title 
found in Document 00010 - Table of Contents, (including changes to previous addenda).  Format for revisions 
provided below.  Delete sections if not applicable to this addendum. Be certain to remove this note before final 
document is printed.] 
 
Bidding Requirements 
 

1. Add the following section(s): 
a. Document, Sec. __, Subparagraph __, Page ___ 
b. Document, Sec. __, Subparagraph __, Page ___ 

[OR] 
2.  Delete the following section(s): 

a. Document, Sec. __, Subparagraph __, Page ___ 
b. Document, Sec. __, Subparagraph __, Page ___ 

[OR] 
3. Delete and replace the following section(s): 

a. Delete Document, Sec. __, Subparagraph __, Page ___ and replace with the 
following Document, Sec. __, Subparagraph __, Page ___: 

b. Delete Document, Sec. __, Subparagraph __, Page ___ and replace with the 
following Document, Sec. __, Subparagraph __, Page ___: 

 
 
Contracting Requirements 
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 1.  
 
 2.  
 
Specifications 
 
 1.  
 
 2.  
 
Drawings: 
 
 1.  
 
 2.  
 
NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and 
date, where provided, on the Bid Form - Document 00410. 
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